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Swapnil Sutar

From: Anil <anil@mitalin.com>
Sent: 20 April 2024 12:20
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Need quote - slush machine for domestic lounge for summer menu- MALS-2425-00009- Mumbai T 2
Attachments: Ugolini.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Mittal International ! 
 
With reference to the discussion please find below quotation : 
 
Ugolini 10 Liter x 2 Jar Slush Dispenser 
Model MT2  :    1,72,800 Plus GST 
 
TERMS & CONDITIONS:  
PRICE                  : FREIGHT EXTRA 
GST                        : 18% 
PAYMENT          : 100% ADVANCE 
INSURANCE      : 1% (OUT OF DELHI) 
WARRANTY      : ONE YEAR ON LABOUR & PARTS FROM THE DATE OF COMMERCIAL INVOICE. 
VALIDITY           : QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS THEREAFTER SUBJECT TO OUR CONFIRMATION. 
DELIVERY         : READY STOCK SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE 
 
ORDER CANCELLATION : IF ORDER IS CANCELLED WE WILL CHARGE 20% OF ORDER VALUE + GST 
                                                      
NOTE : IF THE MACHINE IS TO BE PACKED IN WOODEN CRATING THE CHARGES WILL BE Rs. 2,000/- PER MACHINE (OUT 
OF DELHI). 
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OUR BANK DETAIL ARE AS UNDER: 
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 
5,NETAJI SUBHASH MARG  
DARYA GANJ NEW DELHI 
MITTAL INTERNATIONAL 
A/C NO. 001702000005683 
RTGS NO. IOBA0000017 
GSTIN NO. 07AAAFM7234J1Z9 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Anil Sachdeva 
Mob : 9811817582 
E-mail: anil@mitalin.com 

  
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA 
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503 
Fax: +91 11 23271218 l Website: www.mitalin.com 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 April 2024 16:52 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote - slush machine for domestic lounge for summer menu- MALS-2425-00009- Mumbai T 2 
 
Dear Partner, 
  
We are requirement of the Slush machine 3 compartments at Mumbai T2. 
  
Request to you please share the quote.. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


